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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jackie Schindler 
Tuesday, October 23,2007 11:45 AM 
CLK -Orders / Notices; Lee Eng Tan 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 070050-TI 8 070569-TI 
Filename / Path: 070050ao.tlt.doc 

10/23/2007 11:44:00 AM 

An AMENDATORY ORDER has been moved to GC Orders for issuance today. 

Jacqueline Schindler 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Comnission L)i3TRISliTiON: 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
850-413-6754 
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KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN (850) 413-6770 
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I , CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
Parties Consumer 

Michael Prachar, COO 
Telenational Communications, Inc. 
5408 N 99th Street 
Omaha, Nebraska 68124 

Re: Docket No. 070569-TI 

Dear Mr. Prachar: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for waiver of carrier selection requirements of Rule 
25-4.1 18, F.A.C., due to customer transfer arrangement between Telenational Communications, Inc. 
and NETECOM Communications, Inc., which was filed in this office on August 23, 2007, and 
assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

C A P I T A  CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An AErmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.statefl.us 
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Section 1 - Office o f  C iss ion C l e r k  

Docket No.- - 

Conpany: NETECW Comnicat ions.  Inc. 

Date Docketed: 981231 2007 T i t le :  Request for waiver of carr ier  select ion requirements of Rule 
25-4.118. F.A.C., due t o  customer transfer arrangement with 
NETECOM Comnications, Inc. 

Telenational Comnications. I n C .  

Off ic ia l  F i l i ng  Date: Expi ration: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 
Referred to: ADM CLK (CMP) ECR GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA 
COP indicates OPR) I I 1 x 1  1 x 1  I I I I 

Ssstion 2 - OPR CMD l e t s  and returns t o  CU( i n  10 workdays. Time Sched u l  e 
Prooram Module B 7 W  WARNING: THIS S0fELWL.E I S  AN I N T E M L  P U N N I f f i  LXXUUENT 

I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUE3ECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CWTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: caso] 413-6770 Staff Assian- 

PPR Staf f d o  0 Current CASR revis ion level  
Due Dates 

Previous Current 

Staf f  Counsel 

Msr 

1. 
2 .  
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8 .  
9. 

10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 

~ 

23. 
24. 

26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Ful l  Conmission 
Hearing Examiner- Staf f  34. 

35. 
Date f i l e d  w i t h  CLK: 36. 

37. 
38. 
39. 

I n i t i a l 5  OPR 

.. Staff Counsel 

I I 
I I 

I I 
I I 

~ ~ 

I I I 

I I 

I I I 
140. I I I 

Section 3 - Chairman C o m l e w  Assignments are as fo l l a rs :  

Conrni ssioners Ccinnissioners 

Where panels are assigned the senior Comnissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Conmissioner, a Hearing Examiner o r  a Staff Mernber i s  
assigned the f u l l  Cotmission decides the case. 

Approved: 
Date: 

PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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QPR Staff K Curry 

m Section 1 - Off ice of Comnission Clerk 

Current CASR revis ion leve l  

Docket No.070569-TI Date Docketed: 98/23/2007 T i t l e :  Request for waiver of carr ier  select ion requirements o f  Rule 
25-4.118, F.A.C., due t o  customer t ransfer arrangement between 
Telenational Conmmications, Inc. and NETECOM Cotmunications, 

Conpany: NETECOFl Comnicat ions.  Inc. Inc  . 
Telenational Cotmunications, Inc.  

S ta f f  Reconmendation 
Agenda 
Standard Order 
Close Docket o r  Revise CASR 

Off ic ia l  F i l i n g  Date: Expi rh ion:  
Last Dav t o  Suswnd: 

NONE 09/13/2007 
"E 09/2S/2007 
NONE 10/15/2007 
"E 12/28/2007 

Referred to: ADM CLK (CMP) ECR GCL P I F  RCA SCR SGA 
('0" indicates OPR) I I 1 x 1  1 x 1  I I I I 

Section 2 - OPR Ccimletes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
Proaram b d u l e  B7(c) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PUNNING WCUMENT 

Time Schedu l e  

I T  IS  TENTATIVE AND SUHJECT To REVISIGV. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECiXDS SEClIDN: (850) 413-6770 Staff Assianment 

Fu l l  C m i s s i o n  X Comnission Panel - 
- Hearing Examiner - Staf f  

I Due Dates 

32. 
33. 
34. 
3 5 .  

Previous Current 

Staf f  Counsel -1 :: 

17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 

Reconmended assignments f o r  hearing 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 

Date f i l e d  wi th CLK: 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staff Counsel 

I I I 
I I 

I I 

I I I 
I 

Section 3 - Cha imn  Qml- Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearing OfficerCs) 
I Comni ssioners I Hrg I S ta f f  I 

Prehearing Off icer 
I Comnissioners I ADR 1 

Exim 
ALL I ED I CT I RR I AG I 
Were panels are assigned the senior Comnissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the ident ical  panel decides the case. Approved: @(w 
Where one Comissioner. a Hearing Examiner o r  a S ta f f  Rernber i s  
assigned the f u l l  Comnission decides the case. 

SK 

X 

Date: 08/29/2007 
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